MIN 25 14 12 5: 3; WILLIAM W. BLEVINS ec

#### UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR THEFT OF MAIL AND DELAY OR DESTRUCTION OF MAIL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL NO.

18-196

VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 1703(a)

**BRIA DAVIS** 

18 U.S.C. § 1709

The Grand Jury charges that:

# (Theft of Mail)

#### A. AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL HEREIN:

- The defendant, BRIA DAVIS ("DAVIS"), was employed by the United States 1. Postal Service as a Postal Support Employee/Sales Distribution Clerk.
- **DAVIS** worked in the Slidell Main Post Office and the West Slidell Station Post 2. Office, both located in the Eastern District of Louisiana.
- 3. **DAVIS** worked at the retail window counter and performed a variety of tasks including Postal sales, delivering mail to customer P.O. Boxes, and assisting customers with P.O. Box related business.

/	Fee USA
	Process
X	Dktd
ستنبث	CtRmDep
	Doc. No.
	200111

## B. THE OFFENSE:

In or on about the dates listed below, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, **BRIA DAVIS**, an employee of the United States Postal Service, did knowingly steal, abstract, remove from any letter, package, bag, and mail any article and thing contained therein having been entrusted to her and which came into her possession, intended to be conveyed by mail according to the below table:

COUNT	DATE	DESCRIPTION OF	DESCRIPTION OF
		ARTICLE OF MAIL	CONTENTS OF MAIL
1	September	Package addressed to the Slidell	Chase Bank checkbooks
	2016	Lioness Club, P.O. Box ***, Slidell,	for the Slidell Lioness Club
		LA 70459	
2	October	Package addressed to C.R. & P.R.,	Chase Bank checkbooks
	2016	P.O. Box ***, Slidell, LA 70459	for C.R. & P.R.
3	October	Package addressed to M.G.,	USAA Federal Savings
	2016	P.O. Box ***, Slidell, LA 70459	Bank checkbooks for M.G.
4	December 17,	Letter addressed to J.P. & B.M.,	\$100.00 Visa gift card
	2016	***Dickson Street, Lexington, TX	
		78947	
5	January 6,	Letter addressed to Industrial	Dean Sausage Company,
	2017	Cleaning Solutions, P.O. Box ***,	Inc., check in the amount
		Slidell, LA 70459	of approximately \$5,500.00
6	January 10,	Letter addressed to R.B., P.O. Box	Three (3) \$15.00
	2017	***, Slidell, LA 70459	Applebee's gift cards
7	January 12,	Letter addressed to L.P., ***	Five (5) \$20.00 bills
1, 1/1	2017	Carrollton Ave., Metairie, LA 70005	\$35.00 Best Buy gift card
8	January 16,	Letter addressed to Chrysler Capital,	Lakeshore Chrysler Dodge
	2017	Attn: Payoff Dept., P.O. Box ******,	Jeep Ram Kia check in the
		Dallas, TX 75266	amount of approximately \$8,602.97
9	January 16,	Letter addressed to CCAP Auto	Lakeshore Chrysler Dodge
	2017	Lease Ltd., Attn: Payoff Dept.,	Jeep Ram Kia check in the
		****Rufe Snow Dr., North Richland	amount of approximately
		Hills, TX 76180	\$46,005.69
10	January 16,	Letter addressed to Chase Auto	Lakeshore Chrysler Dodge
	2017	Finance, Attn: Payoff Dept., P.O.	Jeep Ram Kia check in the
		Box ******, Fort Worth, TX 76101	amount of approximately \$28,495.81
11	January 18,	Letter addressed to K.M., P.O. Box	Five (5) \$20.00 bills
	2017	*****, Jackson, MS 39225	

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709.

#### COUNT 12

(Delay or Destruction of Mail)

### A. <u>AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL HEREIN:</u>

The allegations contained in Part A of Counts 1-11 are hereby re-alleged and incorporated herein by reference.

#### B. THE OFFENSE:

Beginning in or about September 2016, to on or about January 18, 2017, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, **BRIA DAVIS**, being a Postal Service employee, did unlawfully secret, destroy, detain, delay, and open letters, postal cards, packages, bags, and mail entrusted to her and which came into her possession, and which were intended to be conveyed by mail and carried and delivered by any carrier and other employees of the Postal Service, and forwarded through and delivered from any post office and station thereof established by the authority of the Postmaster General and the Postal Service, to wit: **DAVIS** unlawfully detained and delayed approximately 10 pieces of U.S. Mail that were found in her personal vehicle by

special agents with the Postal Service, Office of Inspector General; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1703(a).

A TRUE BILL:

PETER G. STRASSER UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

BRIAN M. KLEBBA

Assistant United States Attorney

New Orleans, Louisiana September 14, 2018